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Guide to Knowledge
Essential Starting Points

Practical, low-graphics links we really use, provided as
a courtesy to our readers.
Note: This page is no longer
maintained.
Some links may not work.

1. Searches
Web Search Engines:
MetaCrawler
| Yahoo
| Altavisa
| IFind
| Hot Bot
| Excite
| Lycos
| Infoseek
|
Webcrawler
| On Ramp
| WWW
Virtual Library
| EINet Galaxy
| OpenText
| Magellan
| Yahoo
list of
Search Engines
| All-in-one Search
| Ufomind Search Tools
Newsgroup Search Engines:
Altavisa
| Deja News
| Portable DejaNews search
| Yahoo
Usenet Searching
|
Reference.Com

2. Physical Science
Astronomy:
AstroWeb
| Harvard-Smithsonian
| Univ. of Texas
| The
Nine Planets
Biology:
Yale list of biology
servers
Chemistry:
UCLA Chemistry
Server List
Geology:
Univ.
of Washington Seismosurfing
| Mineral Samples (photos)
Natural History:
National Museum of Natural
History
Physics:
McGill
List of Physics Servers
| Periodic
Table of the Elements
Weather:
Yahoo

3. Social Science
Psychiatry:
List of
Sites
| Mental Health Symptoms
List
| Grohol Mental Health
| Manic Depression
Languages:
The Human
Languages
| English-German
| English-French
| Yahoo Dictionaries
| Foreign
Languages for
Travelers
History:
Rochester History
Server
| Military History Server
| Presidential Libraries
Literature:
Books On-Line
| Wiretap Gopher
Philosophy:
Logical
Fallacies
Politics:
Yahoo
Religion:
Yahoo
| Pro-Mormon
| Ex-Mormon

4. Technology
Aviation:
Aircraft
Registrations
| General Aviation

5. Fringe Studies
UFOs/Paranormal/Conspiracies:
Ufomind Master Index
Unconventional Physics:
Weird Science Server
List

6. Media
Movies:
Internet Movie Database

https://files.afu.se/Downloads/Websites/www.ufomind.com/html/ufo/
https://files.afu.se/Downloads/Websites/www.ufomind.com/html/para/
https://files.afu.se/Downloads/Websites/www.ufomind.com/html/area51/
https://files.afu.se/Downloads/Websites/www.ufomind.com/html/people/
https://files.afu.se/Downloads/Websites/www.ufomind.com/html/place/
https://files.afu.se/Downloads/Websites/www.ufomind.com/html/cgi-bin/gorandom.cgi
https://files.afu.se/Downloads/Websites/www.ufomind.com/html/org/stats/popular/
https://files.afu.se/Downloads/Websites/www.ufomind.com/html/new/current/
https://files.afu.se/Downloads/Websites/www.ufomind.com/html/catalog/
https://files.afu.se/Downloads/Websites/www.ufomind.com/html/catalog/new/
https://files.afu.se/Downloads/Websites/www.ufomind.com/html/catalog/
https://files.afu.se/Downloads/Websites/www.ufomind.com/html/
https://files.afu.se/Downloads/Websites/www.ufomind.com/html/org/doc/frozen/
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://metacrawler.cs.washington.edu
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.yahoo.com/
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.altavista.digital.com/cgi-bin/query?pg=&text=yes
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.inference.com/ifind
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.hotbot.com/
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.excite.com/
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.lycos.com/lycos-form.html?
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.infoseek.com
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://webcrawler.com
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://search.onramp.net/
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.w3.org/hypertext/DataSources/bySubject/Overview.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.w3.org/hypertext/DataSources/bySubject/Overview.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://galaxy.einet.net/galaxy.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://index.opentext.net/
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://searcher.mckinley.com/searcher.cgi
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.yahoo.com/Computers_and_Internet/Internet/World_Wide_Web/Searching_the_Web/Search_Engines/
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.yahoo.com/Computers_and_Internet/Internet/World_Wide_Web/Searching_the_Web/Search_Engines/
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.albany.net/allinone/
https://files.afu.se/Downloads/Websites/www.ufomind.com/html/search/
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.altavista.digital.com/
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.dejanews.com/forms/dnq.html
https://files.afu.se/Downloads/Websites/www.ufomind.com/html/tools/dejanews.shtml
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.yahoo.com/News/Usenet/Searching_and_Filtering/
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.yahoo.com/News/Usenet/Searching_and_Filtering/
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.reference.com/cgi-bin/pn/go.py
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://fits.cv.nrao.edu/www/astronomy.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://cfa-www.harvard.edu
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.as.utexas.edu/
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://seds.lpl.arizona.edu/nineplanets/nineplanets/nineplanets.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://seds.lpl.arizona.edu/nineplanets/nineplanets/nineplanets.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://cgsc.biology.yale.edu/bio.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://cgsc.biology.yale.edu/bio.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.chem.ucla.edu/chempointers.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.chem.ucla.edu/chempointers.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.geophys.washington.edu/seismosurfing.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.geophys.washington.edu/seismosurfing.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://cri.ensmp.fr/gm/photos.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://nmnhwww.si.edu/nmnhweb.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://nmnhwww.si.edu/nmnhweb.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.physics.mcgill.ca/deptdocs/physics_services.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.physics.mcgill.ca/deptdocs/physics_services.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.cchem.berkeley.edu/Table/web-elements-home.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.cchem.berkeley.edu/Table/web-elements-home.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.yahoo.com/News/Daily/Weather/
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.cityscape.co.uk/users/ad88/otherpsy.htm
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.cityscape.co.uk/users/ad88/otherpsy.htm
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.mentalhealth.com/p20.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.mentalhealth.com/p20.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.coil.com/~grohol/
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.mindspring.com/~hugman/pendulum/
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.willamette.edu/~tjones/Language-Page.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.willamette.edu/~tjones/Language-Page.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.tu-chemnitz.de/~fri/forms/dict.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://humanities.uchicago.edu/forms_unrest/FR-ENG.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.yahoo.com/Reference/Dictionaries/
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.travlang.com/languages/
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.travlang.com/languages/
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.travlang.com/languages/
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.history.rochester.edu/histres.htm
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.history.rochester.edu/histres.htm
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://olcommerce.com/cadre/
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://sunsite.unc.edu/lia/president/
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.cs.cmu.edu/Web/books.html
gopher://wiretap.spies.com/
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.assiniboinec.mb.ca/user/downes/fallacy/fall.htm
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.assiniboinec.mb.ca/user/downes/fallacy/fall.htm
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.yahoo.com/Politics/
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.yahoo.com/Society_and_Culture/Religion/
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.primenet.com/~kitsonk/mormon.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://caladan.chattanooga.net/~erickett/
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www1.drive.net/evird.acgi$pass*716502!_h-www.landings.com/_landings/pages/search.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www1.drive.net/evird.acgi$pass*716502!_h-www.landings.com/_landings/pages/search.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.landings.com
https://files.afu.se/Downloads/Websites/www.ufomind.com/html/ufo/all/
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.eskimo.com/~billb/weird.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.eskimo.com/~billb/weird.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://us.imdb.com/Guides/
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Radio:
All Radio Stations
on Internet
| U.S. Scanner Frequencies
Television:
TV Tonight
| TV Net
| Television Evening News
Abstracts (gopher)
| History
Channel
| A&E
|
Discovery Channel/TLC
News Media:
Investigative Journalism on the Net | Virtual Library Journalism
| Media Relations
Guide
|
Reporter's Net
Newspaper Archives
Periodical Lists:
Excite NewsTracker
| US Newspapers by State
| Electronic Newsstand
| Worldwide
Newspaper
List
| News on the Net
| Daily News Summary
| Enews Magazines
| AOL Newspapers &
Magazines

7. Government & Law
Governments (outside U.S.):
Yahoo Government
Index
Economics & Trade:
Web Economics
| Current
Foreign Exchange Rates
Law (U.S.):
Cornell Law School
| Washburn Univ.
| United States Code
| Code of Federal Regulations
|
Federal Register
| Constitution
| State Judicial
Links
Specific Laws:
Copyright

8. Selected U.S. Government Departments
Indexes:
Federal Government Server
List (Executive)
Military Branches/Intelligence Agencies:
Ufomind Military Branches
National Archives
Resource Locator
| National
Technical Information Service
Land & Environment:
Department of Interior
| BLM
| U.S. Geological Survey
| EROS Data Center
|
Declassified
Satellite Imagery
| EPA
Department of Energy
| OpenNet
document database
| Nuclear Regulatory Commission
| Sandia
| Los
Alamos
| Lawrence Livermore
| Brookhaven
Leadership:
White
House
| Congress
Misc. Agencies: U.S. Copyright
Office
Space & Skies:
NASA
| FAA
| International
Space Agencies
Private Defense Contractors:
Ufomind Defense Contractors
Private Defense Publications:
Jane's
| Journal of Electronic
Defense

9. Office Reference
Telephone:
Area Code Lookup
Finding People:
Switchboard National Directory
| Four11
| Bigfoot
| Database
America
| Ancestry Search
Calendars:
Calendar
Maker
Desk Reference:
Internet Public Library
Dictionaries:
Acronym
Dictionary
| Research
It
| Biographical
Dictionary
U.S. Mail:
U.S. Postage Rates
| Intl. Rates
| Zip Codes
Time:
Current
Local Times Worldwide
| Sun Clock

10. Places
See our Places and
Geography sections

11. Computers & Internet
Internet Services:
Internic
| Find Owner
of Domain Name
| Country
Codes
HTML:
Special HTML
Reference
| Html
char. codes
| Ascii Codes
| Entities
| ColorMaker
| Big Color Table
(95k+)
| Server
Parsed HTML
| Web Techniques Magazine
| Sandia HTML Guide
Domains:
| Submit Web Page to all Indexes
| Submit
to Altavista
| Submit
to Infoseek
| Internic
| Whois
Gateway
| Country
Abbreviations
UNIX:
Unix Reference Desk
| Manpage Viewer

12. Commercial
General:
Open Market Directory of Commercial
Web Servers
Transportation:
Southwest Airlines

Web Search  Sections Below:
Topics
| General
| Options
| Footer 

 Topics Other index pages on this server 

1. Web Page Colors (1 links)
<#1>

https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://wmbr.mit.edu/stations/list.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://wmbr.mit.edu/stations/list.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.zianet.com/kc5kto/scanner.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://metaverse.com/vibe/tv.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://tvnet.com/TVnetni.html
gopher://tvnews.vanderbilt.edu/
gopher://tvnews.vanderbilt.edu/
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.historychannel.com/historychannel/listings/
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.historychannel.com/historychannel/listings/
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.aetv.com/tv/
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.discovery.com
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.vir.com/~sher/julian.htm
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.cais.com/makulow/vlj.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://users.aol.com/KenCra/media/ken-cra.htm
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://users.aol.com/KenCra/media/ken-cra.htm
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.reporters.net/
file:///C|/Users/Main/websites/www.ufomind.com%20html%20modified/html/guide/media/newspaper/
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://nt.excite.com/?clk=a-NTh-m
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.newslink.org/statnews.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.enews.com/
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.cs.vu.nl/~gerben/news.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.cs.vu.nl/~gerben/news.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.cs.vu.nl/~gerben/news.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.reporter.org/news/
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www2.nando.net/nt/nando.cgi?lowtext
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.enews.com/zones/news/
https://files.afu.se/Downloads/Websites/www.ufomind.com/html/tools/aol_magazines.shtml
https://files.afu.se/Downloads/Websites/www.ufomind.com/html/tools/aol_magazines.shtml
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.yahoo.com/Government/Countries/
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.yahoo.com/Government/Countries/
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.helsinki.fi/WebEc/
gopher://una.hh.lib.umich.edu/00/ebb/monetary/tenfx.frb
gopher://una.hh.lib.umich.edu/00/ebb/monetary/tenfx.frb
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.law.cornell.edu/
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://lawlib.wuacc.edu/washlaw/
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://law.house.gov/cfr.htm
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.gpo.ucop.edu/search/fedfld.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://lcweb2.loc.gov/constquery.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.state.ky.us/nasire/STjudicial.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.state.ky.us/nasire/STjudicial.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/17
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.fie.com/www/exec.htm
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.fie.com/www/exec.htm
https://files.afu.se/Downloads/Websites/www.ufomind.com/html/military/service
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.nara.gov/nara/nail.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.nara.gov/nara/nail.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.ntis.gov/text/ntishome.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.ntis.gov/text/ntishome.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://info.er.usgs.gov/doi/doi.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.blm.gov/
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://info.er.usgs.gov/
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://edcwww.cr.usgs.gov/
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://edcwww.cr.usgs.gov/dclass/dclass.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://edcwww.cr.usgs.gov/dclass/dclass.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.epa.gov/
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.doe.gov
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.doe.gov/html/osti/opennet/opennet1.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.doe.gov/html/osti/opennet/opennet1.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.nrc.gov/nrctext.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.sandia.gov
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.lanl.gov
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.lanl.gov
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.llnl.gov
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://suntid.bnl.gov
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.whitehouse.gov/White_House/html/White_House_Home-plain.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.whitehouse.gov/White_House/html/White_House_Home-plain.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://thomas.loc.gov
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://lcweb.loc.gov/copyright/
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://lcweb.loc.gov/copyright/
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://hypatia.gsfc.nasa.gov/NASA_homepage.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://web.fie.com/web/fed/faa
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.nasa.gov/nasa/other_agencies.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.nasa.gov/nasa/other_agencies.html
https://files.afu.se/Downloads/Websites/www.ufomind.com/html/military/contractor
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.btg.com/janes/
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.jedefense.com/jed.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.jedefense.com/jed.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.555-1212.com/aclookup.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.switchboard.com/bin/cgiqa.dll?MG=
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.four11.com/
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.bigfoot.com/
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.databaseamerica.com/html/gpfind.htm
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.databaseamerica.com/html/gpfind.htm
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.ancestry.com/SEARCH/Search.htm
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.intellinet.com/CoolTools/CalendarMaker/
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.intellinet.com/CoolTools/CalendarMaker/
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.ipl.org/ref/RR/
gopher://info.mcc.ac.uk/77/miscellany/acronyms/.index/index
gopher://info.mcc.ac.uk/77/miscellany/acronyms/.index/index
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.iTools.com/research-it/research-it.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.iTools.com/research-it/research-it.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.tiac.net/users/parallax/eric/form96.htm
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.tiac.net/users/parallax/eric/form96.htm
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.usps.gov/consumer/95rates.htm
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.usps.gov/consumer/95intlr.htm
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.usps.gov/ncsc/lookups/lookup_zip+4.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.stud.unit.no/USERBIN/steffent/verdensur.pl
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.stud.unit.no/USERBIN/steffent/verdensur.pl
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://ecco.bsee.swin.edu.au/cgi-bin/sunclock?large
https://files.afu.se/Downloads/Websites/www.ufomind.com/html/place/
https://files.afu.se/Downloads/Websites/www.ufomind.com/html/place/geography/
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.internic.net/
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://rs.internic.net/cgi-bin/whois
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://rs.internic.net/cgi-bin/whois
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.ics.uci.edu/pub/websoft/wwwstat/country-codes.txt
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.ics.uci.edu/pub/websoft/wwwstat/country-codes.txt
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://sdcc8.ucsd.edu/~m1wilson/htmlref.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://sdcc8.ucsd.edu/~m1wilson/htmlref.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.utoronto.ca/webdocs/HTMLdocs/NewHTML/iso_table.html
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BioChemNet - Chemistry & Molecular Biology Educational Resources (Updated Weekly) - By Dyann K. Schmidel
<4/18/98 #3>

"The BioChemNet is a gateway to the best chemistry and
molecular biology educational resources on the Web. It
features a weekly
updated ''News & Reviews'' section."
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